Swift Current Minor Hockey Association Monthly Meeting Minutes –Sept 07th 2021 Walker Place

1. Call to Order

Aaron Bakus called the meeting to order at 7:08 pm.

2. Roll Call/Regrets:

Present: Aaron Bakus, Greg Hurrell, Brad Torry, Ryan Baker, Jaime Leblanc, Blair Simpson, Dade Getzinger, Shawn Irwin, Larry Empey, Brent Stetch, Wade Lacher, Eric Bloom, Nola Smith, James Willett, Adrian Chubaty, Mike Dudley, Rej Stringer, Regrets: Dave Smith, Vaughn Penley

- 3. Motion to accept the Agenda as presented: Larry Empey, Seconded by Rejean Stringer, Carried.
- 4. Acceptance of Minutes from August 09thth 2021. Motion from Jaimie Leblanc, Seconded by Mike Dudley, Carried
 - 5. Old Business: Spordle 3.0 Registration is now up and running as of September 1st 2021. Dave will be advising division heads how many registered players in each division. Dave will inform Board Members regarding the new Hockey Sask policy of Criminal Record/Vulnerable checks at next meeting.

SCMHA Tournament dates are set and on the website. We are awaiting for Hockey Sask to obtain Permits.

6. New Business: Date for AA Tier 1 Coach Orientation will be Tuesday Sept 21st @7:00 P.M. Walker place. One Coach and team manager must be in Attendance. Sask Hockey requires 1 member to continue to be the Covid 19 Liason to pass information on if and when required. To date we have no new information on regarding our City Facilities. However the City of Regina have mandated all persons entering Regina Arena's wear masks other than those participating on ice. Saskatoon will likely be the same soon.

COMMUNICATIONS: South Sask Hockey league Fall meeting to be held in Shaunovan Wednesday September 08th. Shauna Lacher will be attending and representing SCMHA.

7. Financial Report: Eric Bloom (Present)

Report Submitted Motion to accept financial statement was seconded by Wade Lacher, carried.

8. Equipment Directors Report:

Jamie LeBlanc, Equipment Director

DATE: September 07th, 2021

All practice tryout jerseys are ready for teams on September 10th weekend.



Division Report U7 -Sept 7, 2021.pdf

Division: U13

Division Head: Shawn IRWIN

Date of Report: September 07, 2021

House Teams: Unknown number of house teams (4 last year)

SWT AA U13 Broncos

Head Coaches:

SWT Peewee AA Broncos Travis Moen

Discipline/Concerns: No concerns or issues that have developed since last meeting. Sask Health currently has no regulations that will affect U13 AA tryouts or our house evaluations.

Updates:

I have 42 kids in the 2009 year that were registered last season and unknown at this point how many kids have registered since Sept 1. I will grab the numbers from Dade from the 2010 year so that I have a good idea of numbers for evaluations. U13 house evaluations will commence on the 25th and 26th of September and it will be a priority to get numbers so that I can gather volunteers and registrations to allow for emails to be sent and get the kids ready to go.

U13 AA tryouts will take place September 17,18,19. The team is planning 2 exhibition games the following weekend and the team will be finalized at that point. At the time of this report, I haven't received anything about assistant coaches for U13.

Will be another priority to get coaches together for the house group so that we can have a good start with evaluations.

Division: AAA U17 Male/Female report

Legionnaire/ Wildcat liaison Larry Empey

Date of Report: Sept 07/2021

Head Coaches: Chris Keleher/ Terry Pavely

Updates: The Legionnaires and Wildcats both are poised to start the season as they have all their players back in town and have managed to secure billets for all of them, on both teams. Both Terry and Chris have their staff in place and are ready for the upcoming start of their seasons. Both teams will have some exhibition games TBA and we look forward to seeing how both these teams will compete this season in their respected leagues.

Discipline/Concerns: None

Celebrations:

Questions:

Motions: none

Respectfully Submitted

-...y -..,y

10. Next Meeting

Next meeting on Monday September 20st 2021

11. Meeting adjournment: Jaimie Leblanc.